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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Mark Long, Utility Analyst

Date: December 09, 2013

Re: Inthe Matter of the Application of Bumblebee Water System, Inc for a Certificate of
Convenience and Necessity to Operate as a Public Utility Rendering Culinary Water
Service, or for an Exemption from Public Service Commission Regulation, Docket No.
13-2567-T01.

REQUEST (Extension of Time):

The Division of Public Utilities (“Division”) requests a sixty (60) day extension to give the
company time to answer the 2" Data Request sent on November 20, 2013 and the 3" Data
Request sent on November 22, 2013 by the Division to clarify various operational and financial
aspects of its tariff, rates and fees.

cc: Brent A. Blanchard, Esq. Legal Counsel for Bumblebee Water System, Inc.
Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst, Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah
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